
BCP Council Offices, Town Hall, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY 

 

 
 

 

Notice of Licensing Sub-Committee 
 

Date: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 at 10.00 am 

Venue: Virtual Skype Meeting 

 

Membership: 

Cllr R Burton 
 

Cllr B Dion 
 

Cllr G Farquhar 
 

 

All Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are summoned to attend this meeting to 
consider the items of business set out on the agenda below. 
 
The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following 
link: 
 
https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=289&MId=4371&Ver=4 
 
If you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please 
contact: Democratic Services or email democratic.services@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
 
Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 454668 or 
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 
  
This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

 

A
v
a

ila
b
le

 o
n

lin
e
 a

n
d

 

o
n
 t

h
e
 M

o
d
.g

o
v
 a

p
p
 

 

 

 

 

 
GRAHAM FARRANT 

 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 

 11 August 2020 
 

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=289&MId=4371&Ver=4


 

 anne.brown@bcpcouncil.gov.uk  

 

mailto:anne.brown@bcpcouncil.gov.uk


 

 

AGENDA 
Items to be considered while the meeting is open to the public 

1.   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman of this meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 

 

2.   Apologies  

 To receive any apologies for absence from Members. 
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interests  

 Councillors are requested to declare any interests on items included in this 
agenda. Please refer to the workflow on the preceding page for guidance. 

Declarations received will be reported at the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Protocol for Public Representation at Virtual  Meetings 5 - 8 

 In response to the Government’s guidance to limit the spread of 
Coronavirus and restrictions around the gathering of more than two people, 
the following items of business will be conducted as virtual hearings in 
accordance with Government Regulations and Article 16 of the Council’s 
Constitution. This approach has been taken to ensure the Council is 
compliant with the current restrictions and is not putting participants and 
members of the public at risk. 
 
A revised protocol for public representation at formal virtual meetings of the 
Licensing Sub Committee is included with the agenda sheet for this 
meeting. 
 
  
 

 

5.   Full Variation of Premises Licence - The Tipsy Cow, 37 Charminster 
Road, Bournemouth BH8 8UE - Adjourned item 

9 - 64 

 An application has been received for a full variation of a Premises Licence 
for the premises known as The Tipsy Cow, 37 Charminster Road, 
Bournemouth BH8 8UE. The matter was adjourned by the Sub Committee 
on 12 August 2020 and is now brought before the Sub Committee for 
consideration. 
 

 

6.   Exclusion of Press and Public  

 In relation to the items of business appearing below, the Committee is 
asked to consider the following resolution: - 
 
Regulation 14 (2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, 
which states that the licensing authority may exclude the public from all or 
part of a hearing where it considers that the public interest in so doing so 
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing, 
taking place in public. 
 
‘That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 

 



 
 

 

be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the 
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in Paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 in Part I of Schedule 12A of the Act and 
that the public interest in withholding the information outweighs such 
interest in disclosing the information.’ 
 

7.   Application for a Review of a Premises Licence Chicken Express, 144 
Old Christchurch Road. Bournemouth 

65 - 86 

 An application has been made by Dorset Police to review the Premises 
Licence relating to the premises known as ‘Chicken Express’, 144 Old 
Christchurch Road, Bournemouth, relating to the licensing objective the 
prevention of crime and disorder. This matter is brought before the Sub-
Committee for determination. 
 

 

 
No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that 
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes. 

 



 

 LICENSING COMMITTEE AND SUB COMMITTEE 

PROTOCOL FOR PUBLIC REPRESENTATION AT VIRTUAL MEETINGS 

 

The existing protocol for public speaking has been adapted to apply in respect of virtual 

hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Gambling Act 2005, and Schedule 3 of the Local 

Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (as amended by the Policing and Crime Act 

2009).  

It has been amended in accordance with Article 16 of the Council’s Constitution: Covid-19 

Interim Decision Making Arrangements, and the requirements of The Local Authorities and 

Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime 

Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020. 

This includes applications relating to the licensing of alcohol, regulated entertainment, late night 

refreshment, gambling, and sex establishments, Hackney Carriage and Private Hire vehicles, which 

are the responsibility of the Licensing Committee/Sub Committee to determine as set out in Part 3.3 

of the Council’s Constitution. 

1. The Chair welcomes everyone, matters of general housekeeping are dealt with, notification 
that the hearing may be recorded for live and subsequent broadcast on the Council’s website, 
reminder to switch mobile phones to silent, principles for managing formal skype meetings. 
 

2. The Chair identifies all parties present and makes introductions. 
 

3. Matters of general housekeeping are dealt with, notification that the hearing may be recorded 
for live and subsequent broadcast on the Council’s website, reminder to switch mobile phones 
to silent. 

 
4. All persons who have given notice of their intention to speak are identified.  

 
5. Identify if any person who wishes to withdraw a representation or wishes not to speak 

 
6. Chair explains proposed procedure and order of speaking for hearing as set out in Appendix 

A. All parties confirm agreement or make representations on procedure proposed. 
 

7. Licensing Officer’s report is presented. 
 

8. Parties present their representations in the order agreed.  
 

9. Parties who are speaking should not repeat the information which they have already given in 
writing in their representation. They will be able to expand on the written information given, 
provided the information remains relevant. Any addition information should be limited to the 
grounds of their representation(s). For example, if they are objecting on the grounds of Public 
Nuisance, then they should confine their comments to matters relating to Public Nuisance. 

 
10. Members of the Licensing Committee or Sub Committee may ask questions after each 

representation and at the end of all representations. Parties, will be allowed to ask questions 
through the Chair. 
 

5

Agenda Item 4



11. Following representations, the parties will be given the opportunity to sum up. Party who 
spoke first to go last.  The hearing will then conclude. 
 

12. Members will deliberate in private with the clerk and legal representative as appropriate 
present. 
 

13. The decision will be taken by the Committee and notification of the decision will be given 
within the period of five working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the 
hearing was held in accordance with the regulations. The notification of decision will include 
information about the right of appeal as appropriate. 
 

14. The Legal Advisor will advise the parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at the 
conclusion of the hearing. 

 
General points 
 

 The hearing may be adjourned at any time at the discretion of the Members  

 Members may amend the procedure at any time if they consider it to be in the public interest 
or in the interest of a fair hearing  

 The Sub Committee may decide to conduct all or part of a hearing in non public session where 
it considers the public interest in doing so, outweighs the public interest in the hearing.  

 The Chair may exclude any person from a hearing for being disruptive. 

 Meetings of the Licensing Committee in public session are recorded by the Council for live 
and subsequent broadcast on its website.  

 The hearing will take the form of a discussion. 

 Only persons (or their representatives) who have made an application, are subject to an 
application or have submitted a written representation to the Licensing Authority under the 
relevant Act are permitted to speak at the hearing. 

 Any further information to support an application or a representation must be submitted at 
least 5 working days prior to the Hearing. Any submissions submitted less than 24 hours 
before the hearing must be agreed by all parties at the Hearing, before it can be considered 

 If a party has informed the Authority that he does not intend to participate, or be represented 
at the hearing, or has failed to advise whether he intends to participate or not, the hearing may 
proceed in his absence 

 

For other matters in Part 3.3 of the Council’s Constitution which are the responsibility of the 

Licensing Committee, the procedures set out in Appendix 6 of the Council’s Constitution in 

relation to public questions, statements and petitions as amended by Article 16: Covid-19 

Interim Decision Making Arrangements and the provisions in The Local Authorities and 

Police and Crime Panels (Coronavirus) (Flexibility of Local Authority and Police and Crime 

Panel Meetings) (England and Wales) Regulations 2020 shall apply. 

This includes such matters as making recommendations on relevant policies, approving the level of 

fees charged by the Council, and making decisions on tariffs charged by the Public Carriage Trade.  

The Council’s Constitution can be accessed using the following link: 

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1 

 

For further information please contact democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

 

6

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeID=151&Info=1&bcr=1
mailto:democraticservices@bcpcouncil.gov.uk


 

 

Appendix A 
 
Proposed procedure and order of speaking for virtual hearings  
 

 The Licensing Officer/Other Council Officer presents report 

 Applicant will make their Application 

 Questions of the Applicant by all parties, Members of the Committee/Sub-Committee 
to go first 

 Responsible Authorities and Other Persons will make their representations. 

 Questions of the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons. Members of the 
Committee/Sub-Committee to go first. 

 All parties will be given an opportunity to sum up (with the party who spoke last to go 
first). The hearing will then conclude. 

 Sub-Committee will deliberate in private with Legal Adviser and Clerk present. 
(Councillors new to Licensing may observe but will not take part in the decision 
making). 

 Notification of the Sub Committee’s decision will be given within the period of five 
working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the hearing was held in 
accordance with the regulations. The notification of decision will include information 
about the right of appeal as appropriate. 

 The Legal Adviser will advise parties of any right of appeal as appropriate at the 
conclusion of the hearing. 
 

 
 

7



This page is intentionally left blank

8



Licensing Sub Committee 

 

Report subject  Full Variation of a Premises Licence The Tipsy Cow – 37 
Charminster Road, Bournemouth, BH8 8UE.  

Meeting date  12 August 2020  

Status  Public Report   

Executive summary  Mr Alex Marshall made an application on behalf of South Coast 
Hospitality on the 1st June 2020 to vary the Premises Licence for 
The Tipsy Cow.  

The application seeks to: Increase the existing licensed area to 
include a seating area to the rear of the premises. No other 
alterations to the current Licence have been requested.  

 

Recommendations It is RECOMMENDED that:  

 Members are asked to decide whether to: - 

a) Grant the variation application as made; 
b) Refuse the variation application; 
c) Grant the application subject to additional conditions. 

 
Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee are asked to make a 
decision at the end of the hearing after all relevant parties have 
been given the opportunity to speak.  Members must give full 
reasons for their decision. 

Reason for 
recommendations 

The Licensing Authority has received four representations from 
other persons under the Licensing Objective ‘The prevention of 
public nuisance’  

The Licensing Authority may only consider aspects relevant to the 

application that have been raised in the representation. 

Where representations have been received in relation to an 
application by a responsible authority or any other person, and the 
concerns have not been resolved through mediation between all 
parties, the Scheme of Delegation set out in the Council’s 
Constitution states that these applications should be dealt with by 
the Licensing Sub-Committee. 

  

9

Agenda Item 5

9

Agenda Item 5



Portfolio Holder(s):  Councillor Lewis Allison - Tourism, Leisure and Communities 

Corporate Director  Kate Ryan – Corporate Director for Environment & Community 

Report Authors Ms Michelle Fletcher 

 (01202) 451560 /  

 Michelle.fletcher@bcpcouncil.gov.uk 

Wards  Talbot & Branksome Woods;  

Classification  For Decision   
Title:  

Background 

1. On the 1st June 2020 an application was submitted to vary the Premises Licence 
BH084894 for The Tipsy Cow of 37 Charminster Road, Bournemouth, under the 
Licensing Act 2003 as attached at Appendix 1. The application is to: Increase the 
existing licensed area to include a seating area to the rear of the premises. The 
premises licence already allows the supply of alcohol both on and off the premises. 
The area is located to the rear of the premise in what I believe to have been parking 
spaces alongside a private road. It has been constructed out of breeze blocks to a 
height of 2 meters and has no roof due to smoking regulations. The application 
outlines the consideration given to Licensing Objectives and the impact on the local 
area. 

No other alterations to the current Licence have been requested.  

2. A location plan is attached at Appendix 2.  

3. A copy of the current Premises Licence BH084894 is attached as Appendix 3.  

4. Mr Marshall has been involved with the Premises since December 2016 where he 
was named Designated Premises Supervisor.  

Consultation 

5. On the 17th June the Licensing Authority received two objections from ‘other 
persons’ these are attached at Appendix 4.  

6. On the 22nd June the Licensing Authority received notification that mediation had 
commenced between Environmental Health and Mr Marshall.   

7. On the 22nd June I was advised by Mr Marshal he had written to the residents a copy 
is attached at Appendix 5.  

8. On the 23rd June the Licensing Authority received two further objections from ‘other 
persons’’ these are attached at Appendix 6.  

9. On the 24th June the Licensing Authority received notification that Environmental 
Health had agreed conditions with Mr Marshall and would not be objecting to the 
application. A copy of the conditions are attached at Appendix 7.  

1010



10. On the 24th June I Michelle Fletcher sent a letter to the four ‘other persons’ advising 
them of the agreed conditions and asking if they would reconsider their objections. A 
copy of my letter is attached at Appendix 8.  

11. At appendix 9 are the responses from the four ‘other persons’.  

12. I can confirm the application has prompted no other objections from any of the 
Responsible Authorities and that the Licensing Authority has received around seven 
letters of support these have been forwarded to Mr Marshall for him to review. The 
general theme of the letters is that customers would be able to enjoy eating outside 
without passing traffic and individuals begging for money and cigarettes disturbing 
their meals. I believe these to be ongoing problems for the small seating areas at the 
front of the premises.  

13. The area in question has been operated under Temporary Event Notices on the 
following dates: 

08th to 17th July and 23rd to 26th July 2020 10:00 to 22:00 hours daily. A TEN was 
also submitted for the 18th to 25th July but this was rejected as there was not a clear 
24hour gap between the notices. 

Premises are now permitted to supply alcohol off the premises; an automatic 
permission granted to the majority of premises licensed which were already licensed 
to supply on sales. This permission was granted by The Business and Planning Act 
2020, which received royal assent and came into force immediately on the 22 July 
2020. The Tipsy Cow  are currently using this unlicensed area, quite legitimately to 
allow customers who have purchased off-sales to consume those off sales.  

Options Appraisal  

Before making a decision, Members are asked to consider the following matters: 

 The representations made by the four other persons. 

 The submissions made by or made on behalf of the applicant. 

 The relevant licensing objectives, namely ‘The prevention of public nuisance’   

 The Licensing Act 2003, Regulations, Guidance and the Council’s Statement of 

Licensing Policy. 

Summary of financial implications 

14. N/A 

Summary of legal implications 

15. The applicant has the right of appeal against the decision made by the committee to 
the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21 days beginning with the day that the 
applicant is notified, in writing, of the decision 

Summary of human resources implications 

16. N/A 

Summary of sustainability impact 

17. N/A 

1111



Summary of public health implications 

18. N/A 

Summary of equality implications 

19. N/A 

Summary of risk assessment 

20. N/A 

Background papers 

Bournemouth Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy: 

http://www.bournemouth.gov.uk/Business/Documents/StatementofLicensingPolicyLA2003.p
df 

The Government guidance relating to Covid 19 and The Business and Planning Act 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-for-temporary-alcohol-
licensing-provisions-in-the-business-and-planning-bill/alcohol-licensing-guidance-on-
new-temporary-off-sales-permissions#does-the-extension-apply-to-outdoor-areas 

Appendices   

1. Copy of the application for the Variation  

2. Location Plan  

3. Copy of the current Premises Licence   

4. Representations MT and MA  

5. Letter to Residents  

6. Representations SJ and LH  

7. Agreed conditions with Environmental Health  

8. Licensing Offers letter regarding agreed conditions  

9. Responses from other Persons  

 

1212

http://www.bournemouth.gov.uk/Business/Documents/StatementofLicensingPolicyLA2003.pdf
http://www.bournemouth.gov.uk/Business/Documents/StatementofLicensingPolicyLA2003.pdf
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-for-temporary-alcohol-licensing-provisions-in-the-business-and-planning-bill/alcohol-licensing-guidance-on-new-temporary-off-sales-permissions#does-the-extension-apply-to-outdoor-areas
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-for-temporary-alcohol-licensing-provisions-in-the-business-and-planning-bill/alcohol-licensing-guidance-on-new-temporary-off-sales-permissions#does-the-extension-apply-to-outdoor-areas
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-for-temporary-alcohol-licensing-provisions-in-the-business-and-planning-bill/alcohol-licensing-guidance-on-new-temporary-off-sales-permissions#does-the-extension-apply-to-outdoor-areas


1313

FletcherMic
Text Box
Appendix 1



1414



1515



1616



1717



1818



1919



2020



2121



2222



2323



This page is intentionally left blank

2424



2525

FletcherMic_1
Text Box
Appendix 3



2626



2727



2828



2929



3030



3131



3232



3333



This page is intentionally left blank

3434



3535

FletcherMic_2
Text Box
Appendix 4



3636



3737

FletcherMic_3
Text Box
Appendix 5



3838



3939

FletcherMic_4
Text Box
Appendix 6



4040



4141

FletcherMic_5
Text Box
Appendix 7

FletcherMic_6
Text Box

FletcherMic_7
Text Box



This page is intentionally left blank

4242



4343

FletcherMic_8
Text Box
Appendix 8



This page is intentionally left blank

4444



4545

FletcherMic_9
Text Box
Appendix 9



4646



4747



4848



4949



5050



5151



5252



5353



5454



5555



5656



5757



5858



5959



6060



6161



6262



6363



This page is intentionally left blank

6464



Document is Restricted

65

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

69

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

79

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

85

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Protocol for Public Representation at Virtual  Meetings
	5 Full Variation of Premises Licence - The Tipsy Cow, 37 Charminster Road, Bournemouth BH8 8UE - Adjourned item
	Agenda
	4 Protocol for Public Representation at Virtual  Meetings
	5 Full Variation of a Premises Licence The Tipsy Cow – 37 Charminster Road, Bournemouth, BH8 8UE.
	Appendix 1 Full Variation Application
	Appendix 2 Location Plan
	Appendix 3 Current Premises Licence BH084894
	Appendix 4 Objections MT & MA
	Appendix 5 Mr Marshall Letter
	Appendix 6 Objections SJ & LH
	Appendix 7 EHO Agreed Conditions
	Appendix 8 Licensing Officers Letter
	Appendix 9 Responses from Other Persons


	7 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence Chicken Express, 144 Old Christchurch Road. Bournemouth
	Appendix 1 Review Application
	Appendix 2 Decision Notice
	Appendix 3 Current Premises Licence
	Appendix 4 Location Map of Premises
	Appendix 5 Supporting Representations




